New Mexico
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
GARY E. JOHNSCIN JENNIFER SALISBURY

Governor Cabinet Secretary

1-12-98

Mr.Brian Collins
Yates Petroleum Corp.
105 S. Fourth St.
Artesia, NM.88210

Re: Shut in wells ;

Dear Brian;

Over the last year or two, the NMOCD has been sending out
letters to operators in regard to their shut in wells.
Although most operators have received notice we still find
wells that are not included in the previous mailings. I am
forwarding these additional wells as we locate them.

Yours truly,
/,'/ ./;

~ -l gy
Tim Gum



Yates Petroleum Corp.

Gissler AV # 40 23-17-25 Ut. K
Wilkinson AZ # 1 25-18-25 Ut. N
Nickson BM # 1 30-18-26 Ut. M
Nickson BM # 2 30-18-26 Ut. A

The two Nickson wells are both reported on your C-115 as
producinbg but one has no motor and the other has no pump

jack.



